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I acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.
I recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
I pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people.

OFFICIAL
 
From: @COMMUNICATIONS.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2024 2:21 PM
To: Property <Property@infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc: @infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Additional plants - Conference room [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
Hi 
 
The below yearly cost of $416 (excl. GST) and one off installation fee of $150 (excl. GST) is approved.
 
Please organise with Ventia to add the additional plants to our current contract.
 
 

Thank you
Kind Regards

Ass is tant Director  •  Property
Integrated Services  Branch •  People, Cul ture and Change Divis ion

@communications .gov.au
M  
GPO Box 594 Canberra , ACT 2601
 
Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS  •  ENRICHING COMMUNITIES  •  EMPOWERING REGIONS

 
From: Property <Property@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2024 1:50 PM
To: @COMMUNICATIONS.gov.au>
Cc: Property <Property@infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Additional plants - Conference room [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
 

Hi 
 
For your approval.
 
Attached is the quote for the additional two plants in the Ngilimada Conference Room, recommend by Ambius as requested
by the Comms Unit.
 
It will add $416 GST Exc to our contract for indoor plants in 111 Alinga St, there is also a one off installation fee of $150 GST Exc.
 
We have sufficient budget to cover this additional cost.
 
Regards
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email in error, please contact the sender by return email, do not use or disclose the contents and delete the message and any
attachments from your system. Before opening or using attachments, check them for viruses and defects. The Company’s liability is
limited to resupplying any affected attachments. Information regarding privacy can be accessed here:
http://ventia.com/ckeditor_assets/attachments/39/ventia-privacy-statement.pdf

From: @rentokil-initial.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 1:11 PM
To: @ventia.com>
Subject: Additional plants - Conference room

External Email: This email was received from outside our company. Do not click links or open attachments you were not expecting. Report
all suspicious emails using Phish Alert on your Outlook toolbar or menu. Block all unwanted email using your Email Management Portal.

Hello  

 mentioned the additional plant/pot request for the conference room.. 

If you agree to this proposal, please email back with, i accept these T&cs and we can have loaded and installed next visit. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Kind Regards,

 | Local Service & Sales Manager

Ambius Indoor Plants

47 Collie Street, Fyshwick ACT 2609

p:  | f:  | m: 

w: www.ambiusindoorplants.com.au | e: @rentokil-initial.com

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

Information in this message is confidential and is intended solely for the persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient please notify the sender and immediately delete this message from your computer.

This system may be monitored or recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.  Please
check out the Privacy Notice on our website for details.
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Contract 
Number Premise Number Premise Name Address Line 1 Suburb State Postcode Product

Code Product Description Quantity Frequency Annual Value EX GST

91500516 1 DEPT OF INFRASTRUCTURE- DOIRD 111 ALINGA STREET CANBERRA ACT 2601 INTRT Interior Plantscape Rental 152 26 18,826.63$  
91500731 1 Dept Of Infrastructure -DoIT 62 Northbourne Ave CANBERRA ACT 2601 INTRT Interior Plantscape Rental 29 26 9,311.60$  

28,138.23$  

Contract 
Number Premise Number Premise Name Address Line 1 Suburb State Postcode Product

Code Product Description Quantity Frequency Annual Value EX GST

91500516 1 DEPT OF INFRASTRUCTURE- DOIRD 111 ALINGA STREET CANBERRA ACT 2601 INTRT Interior Plantscape Rental 135 26 14,932.71$  
91500731 1 Dept Of Infrastructure -DoIT 62 Northbourne Ave CANBERRA ACT 2601 INTRT Interior Plantscape Rental 39 26 10,156.98$  

25,089.69$  

CURRENT

REVISED

DOIRD C/- Ventia - Ambius Plants - Account #: 091803234

FOI 26-096 - Document 1 Attachment B
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Committee Question Number: 

Departmental Question Number: SQ24-001461 

Division/Agency Name: DIV - People Culture and Change 

Hansard Reference: Written, Page No.  (14 November 2024) 

Topic: Departmental/agency property information 

Senator Jane Hume asked: 

1. As at 1 July 2024, please provide a list of the office space leased by the
Department/Agency, with addresses and the accommodation capacity.
2. Please provide an annual expenditure breakdown of the general expenses the
Department/agency has for general property maintenance costs from 2018 until 2024.
Please include gardening, utility bills, cleaning, building renovations, updates and repairs in
the breakdown.
3. Please provide a list of the contracts the Department/Agency has for gardening, cleaning
and building maintenance.
4. As at 1 July 2024, how many work stations/desks/terminals does the department/agency
provide for staff?

Answer: 

FOI 26-096 - Document 2

s22(1)(a)(ii)
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Rural and Regional Affairs and Transport 

QUESTION ON NOTICE 

Supplementary Budget Estimates 2024 - 2025 

Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts 

2 

2. A breakdown of annual expenditure of the general property maintenance expenses for the Department from 1 July 2018 until 31 October 
2024 is outlined below. 
 

 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 

Gardening and indoor plant hire Previously 
provided 

Previously 
provided 

Previously 
provided 

Previously 
provided 

Previously 
provided 

$47,301 $16,224 

3. The department engages Ventia as a Property Services Provider under the Whole of Australian Government Property Services Coordinated 
Procurement. Ventia are contracted to deliver Facilities Management Services including subcontractor procurement and contract 
management arrangements for gardening, cleaning and building maintenance. 
 

FOI 26-096 - Document 2

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)
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Contract Number Premise Number Premise Name Address Line 1 Suburb State Postcode
Product

Code

91500516 1 DEPT OF INFRASTRUCTURE- DOIRD 111 ALINGA STREET CANBERRA ACT 2601 INTRT

91500731 1 Dept Of Infrastructure -DoIT 62 Northbourne Ave CANBERRA ACT 2601 INTRT

DOIRD C/- Ventia - Ambius Plants - Contract # 91500516

FOI 26-096 - Document 3
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Display Desc Container Container QTY Plant(s) Dressing Plant QTY Value

Display 1 Client Owned Container 1 Spathiphyllum petite 200 Peb 4 223.25$          

Display 2 Client Owned Container 2 Spathiphyllum petite 200 Peb 8 446.50$          

Display 3 Client Owned Container 3 Spathiphyllum petite 200 Peb 9 502.32$          

Display 4 Client Owned Container 65 Scindapsus Aureus 130 N/A 65 3,272.10$       

Display 5 Client Owned Container 1 Dracaena Golden heart 200 Peb 3 167.37$          

Display 6 Quadro 21 210x210x20 1 Arrangement 200 N/A 1 106.23$          

Display 7 Client Owned Container 2 Dracaena Golden heart 200 Peb 8 446.50$          

Display 8 Client Owned Container 1 zamioculcas zamiifolia 200 Peb 3 156.99$          

Display 9 Traditional Trough M 14 Rhapis excelsa 250 Bark 42 1,953.84$       

Display 10 Traditional Trough M 7 Rhapis excelsa 250 Bark 21 976.92$          

Display 11 Client Owned Container 1 Yucca Elephantipes 300 Peb 16 1,437.53$       

Display 12 Client Owned Container 1 Dracaena Golden heart 200 Peb 4 223.25$          

Display 13 Client Owned Container 3 Dracaena Janet Craig 200 Peb 9 470.97$          

Display 14 Client Owned Container 1 Dracaena Janet Craig 200 Peb 3 156.99$          

Display 15 Quadro 21 210x210x20 1 Spathiphyllum petite 200 Peb 1 106.23$          

Display 16 Client Owned Container 3 Spathiphyllum petite 200 Peb 12 669.75$          

Display 17 Client Owned Container 3 Spathiphyllum petite 200 Peb 12 669.75$          

Display 18 Client Owned Container 3 Spathiphyllum petite 200 Peb 12 669.75$          

Display 19 Client Owned Container 2 Spathiphyllum petite 200 Peb 6 334.88$           

Display 20 Client Owned Container 3 Spathiphyllum petite 200 Peb 12 669.75$           

Display 21 Client Owned Container 1 Spathiphyllum petite 200 Peb 2 111.62$           

Display 22 Client Owned Container 3 Spathiphyllum petite 200 Peb 12 669.75$           

Display 23 Client Owned Container 3 Spathiphyllum petite 200 Peb 12 669.75$           

Display 24 Client Owned Container 3 Spathiphyllum petite 200 Peb 12 669.75$           

Display 25 Client Owned Container 3 Spathiphyllum petite 200 Peb 12 669.75$           

Display 26 Client Owned Container 4 Spathiphyllum petite 200 Peb 16 893.00$           

135 317 17,344.49$      

Display Desc Container Container QTY Plant(s) Dressing Plant QTY Value

DOIRD Alinga Street Canberra - Ambius Plant Location Detail - C# 91500516 P# 1

DoIT Nortbourne Ave Canberra - Ambius Plant Location Detail - C# 91500731 P# 1
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Display 1 Client Owned Container 1 Spathiphyllum petite 200 Peb 3 197.85$           

Display 2 Client Owned Container 4 Spathiphyllum petite 200 Peb 20 1,318.92$        

Display 3 Quadro 21 210x210x20 1 Dracaena Golden heart 200 N/A 1 106.23$           

Display 4 Quadro 21 210x210x20 1 Arrangement 200 N/A 1 106.23$           

Display 5 Client Owned Container 1 Sanserviera 300 Peb 6 637.45$           

Display 6 Client Owned Container 1 Sanserviera 300 Peb 6 637.45$           

Display 7 Client Owned Container 1 Sanserviera 300 Peb 15 1,594.08$        

Display 8 Client Owned Container 1 Sanserviera 300 Peb 15 1,594.08$        

Display 9 Client Owned Container 1 Howfo 300 Peb 1 136.70$           

Display 10 Quadro 21 210x210x20 1 Spathiphyllum petite 200 Peb 1 106.23$           

Display 11 Client Owned Container 2 Spathiphyllum petite 200 Peb 8 527.56$           

Display 12 Client Owned Container 3 zamioculcas zamiifolia 200 Peb 9 593.55$           

Display 13 Client Owned Container 2 zamioculcas zamiifolia 200 Peb 8 527.56$           

Display 14 Client Owned Container 1 Spathiphyllum petite 200 Peb 3 197.85$           

Display 15 Client Owned Container 3 Spathiphyllum petite 200 Peb 12 791.37$           

Display 16 Client Owned Container 4 Spathiphyllum petite 200 Peb 15 989.16$           

Display 17 Quadro 21 210x210x20 1 Spathiphyllum petite 200 N/A 1 106.23$           

Display 18 Quadro 21 210x210x20 1 Spathiphyllum petite 200 N/A 1 106.23$           

Display 19 Quadro 21 210x210x20 1 Spathiphyllum petite 200 N/A 1 106.23$           

Display 20 Client Owned Container 3 Spathiphyllum petite 200 Peb 12 791.37$           

Display 21 Client Owned Container 3 Spathiphyllum petite 200 Peb 6 395.34$           

Display 22 Client Owned Container 1 zamioculcas zamiifolia 200 Peb 3 106.23$           

Display 23 Quadro 21 210x210x20 1 Spathiphyllum petite 200 N/A 1 106.23

39 149 11,780.13$      
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Ground Floor Foyer

Ground Floor Foyer

Ground Floor Desk

Ground Floor Desk

Ground Mort Street Entry

Ground Mort Street Entry

Ground Mort Street Entry

Ground Mort Street Entry

Ground Floor Mort Street Lift 

Level 1 Reception (West)

Level 3 Window South (West)

Level 3 Window North (West)

Level 3 Kitchen (East)

Level 3 Window (East)

Level 3 Window (East)

Level 4 Window North (West)

Level 4 Waiting Area (East)

Level 5 Waiting Area (West)

Level 5 Waiting Area (East)

Level 6 Window South (West)

Leve 6 Window South (East)

Level 6 Office Opposite Kitchen (East)

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
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Row Labels Sum of Val/COArea Crcy Row Labels Sum of Val/COArea Crcy Row Labels Sum of Val/COArea Crcy Row Labels Sum of Val/COArea Crcy Row Labels Sum of Val/COArea Crcy

111 Alinga St ROU 3,070.22  111 Alinga St ROU 13,179.38         111 Alinga St ROU 16,761.86   111 Alinga St ROU 17,828.76    111 Alinga St ROU 2,960.10   

2 Phillip Law St ROU 770.54     2 Phillip Law St ROU 4,835.87   2 Phillip Law St ROU 5,097.96  2 Phillip Law St ROU 5,352.48   2 Phillip Law St ROU 914.20  

62 Northborne AveROU 1,985.64  62 Northborne AveROU 10,403.25         62 Northborne AveROU 11,252.42   62 Northborne AveROU 11,681.94    62 Northborne AveROU 1,940.62   

COHC-MO Fletcher 143.64     COHC-MO C King 1,636.32   COHC-MO C King 1,636.32  COHC-MO C King 1,499.96   COHC-MO C King 272.72  

COHC-MO Hogan 66.82  COHC-MO McBain 1,974.60   COHC-MO McBain 1,974.60  COHC-MO McBain 1,810.05   COHC-MO McBain 329.10  

COHC-MO Joyce 332.50     COHC-MO Rowland 218.20      COHC-MO Rowland 654.60    COHC-MO Rowland 586.41      COHC-MO Wells 187.27  

COHC-MO McKenzie 100.22     COHF-Finance 1,709.71-  COHF-Finance 2,197.00-  COHF-Finance 2,028.00-  DPSC-CLASS-ClassServ 1,215.08   

COHF-Finance 450.00-           DPSC-CLASS-ClassServ 6,348.60   DPSC-CLASS-ClassServ 6,780.36  DPSC-CLASS-ClassServ 7,112.64   ElizabethSt Melb ROU 180.00  
DPSC-CLASS-ClassServ 1,027.28       ElizabethSt Melb ROU 1,145.40   ElizabethSt Melb ROU 1,114.50  ElizabethSt Melb ROU 933.65      Lvl 25, 145 Ann St 1,037.24   

ElizabethSt Melb ROU 190.90     OFTA-CI-Artbank Sydn 1,878.71   OFTA-CI-Artbank Sydn 2,197.00  Hkew Perth ROU 0.00-   Young St WaterlooROU 345.42  

OFTA-CI-Artbank Sydn 548.88-           Young St WaterlooROU 2,031.71   Young St WaterlooROU 2,028.00  Lvl 25, 145 Ann St 3,658.84   Grand Total 9,381.75   
STEP-LTP-Executive 107.73     Grand Total 41,942.33         Grand Total 47,300.62   OFTA-CI-Artbank Sydn 2,028.00   

Young St WaterlooROU 338.00     Young St WaterlooROU 2,031.71   

Grand Total 7,134.61  Grand Total 52,496.44    

Departmental Cost for Indoor Plants 1 May 2022 to 31 August 2025
May & June 2022 FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 July & Aug 2025
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